

To: Joshua Kirschenheiter
E-Mail: joshua.kirschenheiter@sri.com
From: Doug Young
Date: April 02, 2018

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0537-EX-ST-2018

Message:

Answers to your questions:

1. HIA - Harmful Interference Anticipated. It's possible that the FAA may be agreeable to not pointing in the direction of concern. I would first make certain that a change of frequency is not possible before you ask me to relay your request of pointing direction. I cannot answer for the FAA.
2. COA is indeed an authorization of flight that applies to UAS. I assume it also applies to balloons, since FAA asked the question.
3. You can submit information on the Iridium link and I will pass it on.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of April 02, 2018 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 41473